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From: Diarmuid Collins
Sent: Tuesday 17 Novernber 2020 14:23
To: Sorcha Skelly
Cc: Stephen O'Sullivan
Subject: FW.-PCIC003 Slides discussed at pre-application call held 17 Nov 2020
Attachments: PCl Unit of ABP Pre-App Consultation re PCI0003 Celtic held 17 Nov 2020.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Sorcha,

Please put a hard copy of these on the file.
Regards,
Diarmuid Collins.

From: Valerie.Brennan@°Eirgrid.com <Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com>
Sent: Tuesday-17 November 2020 12:56

To: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com; Eoghan.Tuite@Eirgrid.com

Subject: PCIO003 Slides discussed at pre-application call held 17 Nov 2020

Dear Diarmuid,
Many thanks for your time and very helpful feedback today.
Please find attached a copy of the slides that we discussed.

We will work on some of the key actions arising notably:

1. Preparing a letter setting out a joint schedule proposal forall'3 jurisdictions (similar to the timelines slide - slide 9
of12).

2. Preparing a document setting out in more detail the proposed scope of the application in Ireland (based on the
proposed scope slides 7-8 of 12).

If I have forgotten to mention any key points arising from your perspective, please do let me know.
Many thanks again and best regards,

Valerie,

Valerie Brennan
Consents Coordinator
Celtic Interconnector Project
B Co-fnanced by the European Ueiors
Commetting Europe Facility

T+ 353 (0)86 3097171
E: valerie brennan@eirgrid.com

W: www.eirgrid.com

EirGrid plc - Transmission System Operator, Ireland.
The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW28.
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Oibritheoir Eangach Leictreachais na hEireann.
160 Béthar Shiol Bhroin, Droichead na Dothra, Baile Atha Cliath 4, D04 FW28.

Registered Office
The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW283.
Registered in Ireland No. 338522 V.A.T. No. |E 6358522H
TELEPHONE + 353 {0)1 677 1700

EMAIL info@eirgrid.com

FAX + 353 {0)1 661 5375

WEB www.eirgrid.com

Directors:

Brendan Tuohy CHAIR, Mark Foley CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Dr Theresa Donaldson, Shane Brennan, Tom Coughlan, Lynne Crowther, Michael Hand, Eileen Maher, Liam
O’Halloran, John Trethowan, Martin Corrigan (Company Secretary)
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Disctaimer:

This electronic message contains information {and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All
content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is )
prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author, and may not
represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please notify the sender
immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and
accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

T4 faisnéis (agus/né ceangaltdin} a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictreonach
seo. T4 an i-abhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'asaid an duine aonair né an aonain chuig a ndiritear & amhiin. Sa chas
nach td an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, cdipeail, daileadh no Gsaid d’abhair
na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi n6 bardlacha an Gdair amhdin na tuairimi nd na barulacha a léiritear sa
teachtaireacht seo,-agus b’fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi né bartlacha EirGrid. Ma shileann t0 go bhfuair ta
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, cuir é seo in ill don seoltdir laithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ceangaltain, ni thugann siad rathajocht go mbionn ceachtar acu.saor & vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon diiteanas

as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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